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OGC) (FBI) . 

b7C 

Message 

From: 

Sent:. Tuesda 

To: 

(CTD) (FBI) 

October 	 20041:32 PM .  

(OGC)(FBI) 

I 	(WF) (FBI) 

s  	Subject: FW: Support to JTFI 	 I 

. 	NON-RECORD  • . 

b5 
(OGC) (FBI); 
	

b7C 

• ALL I!..L'OF_!_kTIC.,. CONTAINED 
I7TCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

Ta ___:RE SHOW CITHERVISE 

bl Per DOD 

Per our conversation yesterday, these are recommendations I sent from Afghanistan during my short time there. I 
advised yesterday that I was in Afgh in June 04, that is not accurate. As you can see from the attachment and 

. email I was there in May 04...sorry about that. 

Re the email below =nrith.,  attachment 1-,r•tv.., do not/not  stand by these recommendations as all conclusive. In 
fact, these should recommendations should be reviewed again. The value added in this docOment, however, is 
that it presents a list of investigative tasks being performed by the FBI overseas. Any new FBI policy created re 
overseas investigations should address these areas. 

Also, I just spoke  tol 
 can be reached' 

Thanks, more to follow. 

   

I at WFO., 	ill meet and discuss these matters with you ASAP. 
as pe inent information re this topic. 

   

        

        

          

b7C, 

• I 
 Conus2/1TOS 1/CTD/FBIHQ 

	• ri•ma Messa•e 	 
From: (WF) (FBI) 
Sent: •043:37 PM 
To: 	 Div13 	FBI Div13) (FBI)1 (Div13) (FBI); 

BI) (Div13) (FBI) -  BATTLE, FRANKIE (Div13) (FBI) b 5 
Div13) (FBI);I 	 I(Div13) (FBI) b7C 

b 6 
b7C 

(S) 
Subject: Support la 

Era.REV/NOFORNHOC 

(S) 	 
(S ) 

(S ) 

All, given that FBIHQ is currently revising policy re FBI participation overseas (SSEs, interviews, etc.), 

been 	 here at T assigned specifically 

attached is 
a recommendation fdr support of T9 	ror your consideration. 

 	Re the issue 	interviews/interrogations of 	 (t 
based on agreement  between  AD Bald an 

. 

I Per 1 have read int - 	' 	ail converse ions 	e between r. Battle' 
telcall between 	 and myself this evening,' and myself will discuss tomorrow, 
5/17, face to face, to determine our course of action given tne sensitive circumstances surrounding this 
assignment (compartmentalized TS level program) and persisting issues. 

Thanks 
bo 

PS Email is still down please communicate if necessary through Bagram FBI aand SA 

FB I/A7e2T@Tjj #8 
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